
From: Elisa Corritore <elisa.corritore@feam.eu>
Date: Wednesday, 14 October 2020 at 12:52
To: Stephanie Kohl <Stephanie.Kohl@eahp.eu>
Subject: Re: Request for a phone call with the Federation of European Academies of Medicine (FEAM)

Dear Stephanie,     

It was a pleasure to talk to you earlier, thanks so much for your time and availability to discuss about the EAHP and hear what we are doing at FEAM and the Forum. As promised, here below some information about Forum previous, current and planned activities. This list shows the type of work we do, which includes to explore policy priorities, convene experts to discuss and engage in broader dialogue, and produce reports that put together scientific consensus about topics of interest for the biomedical area:     

List of topics developed by the Forum (Year I – 2017/2018):     
1. Use of data in biomedical research     
1. Biomedical and health research     
1. Use of animals in scientific research     
1. Companion diagnostics and precision medicine     
1. Vaccination challenges and EU cooperation    

List of topics developed by the Forum (Year II – 2019/2020):     
1. Artificial Intelligence in healthcare     
1. One Health and anti-microbial resistance     
1. Regenerative Medicine     
1. Cancer & Immunotherapy (20 March 2020, Brussels – POSTPONED due to COVID-19 pandemic at the 17 November 2020)     
1. AMR roundtable discussion (26 March 2020, Zagreb – POSTPONED due to COVID-19 pandemic)     
1. One Health and COVID-19 (8 July 2020, Webinar) 
1. International Transfer of Health Data (16 October 2020, Webinar)     
1. Artificial Intelligence in healthcare + EU Data Health Space (early 2021)     
1. Access to Medicines in EU (early 2021)     

Additional topics for the coming year 2021 were discussed at the latest Forum internal meeting on the 12 October 2020. The Forum action plan is under final preparation. More details, including the list of current Forum partners and publications can be found here. We are currently expanding our network and we would be very glad if the EAHP would wish to be part of it. Here below the links to the Forum Governance + the explicative Forum brochure for your consideration:     
 
>> https://www.feam.eu/wp-content/uploads/FEAM-Forum_-Governance_170915.pdf     
>> https://www.feam.eu/wp-content/uploads/Leaflet-Version-5-FINAL-VERSION.pdf    

Briefly, the Forum provides to their members:     
1. A platform to discuss with other stakeholders and European authorities about EU policy priorities focused on biomedical research, human and animal medicine     
1. Forum members are invited to speak or suggest speakers for Forum events. Members are also invited to suggest topics to be developed by the platform (normally 3/4 events are organized per year + 2 internal meetings)     
1. Easier access to European Academies of Medical Science (22 Academies are part of the FEAM network so far)     
1. Easier connection to the European Commission via SAPEA – Science Advice for Policy by European Academies – of which FEAM is part of     
1. Easier access to academies of Medical Science and academies of Sciences and Humanities worldwide via EASAC and ALLEA     
1. The opportunity for engagement with European authorities, stakeholder groups and at national level in Europe     
1. The opportunity for collaborative activities with FEAM and the other members of the network     
1. Regular updates on the EU policy activities     
1. Regular updates on the activities that the other Forum stakeholder members are supporting     

For the moment I think this information should be sufficient, but please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any additional question. Thanks so much once again for the nice call and we look forward to hearing from you soon.  

Best wishes,

Elisa
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